info@maryfitzpatrick.ie

From: Eoin Corrigan <eoin.corrigan@dublincity.ie>
Sent: Monday 15 June 2020 14:08

To: Mary Fitzpatrick[info]

Subject: RE: Pedestrian Crossing at the River Road

ClIr Fitzpatrick,

A signalised pedestrian crossing (traffic lights) is planned for this location and all works to date are ‘future proofed’
to allow for the installation to take place without any abortive works.

The situation is that the planning department are in a dispute with the developer in relation to their planning
obligations. The pedestrian crossing forms part of these planning obligations. It is hoped that this will be settled in
the next couple of months but until this is settled no further work can be carried out at this location.

Unfortunately there is nothing further that the traffic department can do at this time, however as | said above, it will
hopefully be resolved in the coming months.

Kind regards,

Eoin Corrigan. | Chartered Engineer | A/ Senior Executive Engineer | Feidhmeannach Innealtéir Cliath

Dublin City Council | Transportation| Environment and Transportation Department | Block 2, Floor 6 Civic Offices [ Wood Quay|
Dublin 8
Combhairle Cathrach Bhaile Atha Cliath | lompair | Roinn Comhshaoil agus lompair|Bloc 2, Urldr 6 Oifigi na Cathrach | Teampall

Chriost| BAC 8

T. (01) 2226454 | eoin.corrigan@dublincity.ie | www.dublincity.ie

From: Mary Fitzpatrick[info] <info@maryfitzpatrick.ie>
Sent: 09 June 2020 15:50

To: Eoin Corrigan <eoin.corrigan@dublincity.ie>
Subject: FW: Pedestrian Crossing at the River Road

Eoin,
Can you please advise if DCC has any plans to put in place a pedestrian crossing on the River Road at the spot in the
photo below ? It is a designated pedestrian crossing point at which pedestrians cross from Tolka Valley Park to

Royal Canal on a regular but increasingly dangerous basis?

With thanks,
Mary



Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann ti an riomhphost seo a phriontdil. Please consider the Environment before
printing this mail.



